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From: corphelp
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 10:57 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Address for Corporation

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Frontdesk JPWPA.com [mailto:frontdesk@jpwpa.com]
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 10:45 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Corporatio

I am not finding the change yet in SunBizfor the change of address?

Kimberly J. Simon

John P, Wilkes, PA

Suite 101A

901 S. Federal Highway
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Ph. (954) 467-9200

Fax (954) 467-6508

Respond to: jwilkes{@jpwpa.com
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From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.stake.fl.us)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 12:59
To: Frontdesk JPWPA.com

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Corporatio

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate se
this update to be posted. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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ion for processing. Please allow 2 1o 3 business days for

From: Frontdesk JPWPA.com [mailto:frontdesk@jpwpa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 12:56 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Corporation
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Riverview Waterfront Condominium Association, Inc.
Document No. NO5S000012015

Please change "Principal Address” and "Mailing Address” as follows:

901 S. Federal Highway, Suite 101A
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33316

Thank you. If | need to do anything further, please advise.
Kim

Kimberly J. Simon

John P. Wilkes, PA

Suite 101A

901 S. Federal Highway
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Ph. (954) 467-9200

Fax (954) 467-6508

Respond to: jwilkes@jpwpa.com
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From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 12:47 PM
To: Frontdesk JPWPA.com

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Corporation

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records. When you
reply please include your corporate name and document number.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: Frontdesk JPWPA.com [mailto:frontdesk@jpwpa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 12:45 PM

To: corphelp -

Subject: Change of Address for Corporation

Can you please tell me if | can change the address of a corporation on line? If not, what farm would | use to

accomplish same?
Thank you,

Kimberly J. Simon

John P. Wilkes, PA

Suite 101A

901 S. Federal Highway
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Ph. (954) 467-9200

Fax (954) 467-6508

Respond to: jwilkes@jpwpa.com
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No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 8.5.426 / Virus Database: 270.14.88/2538 - Release Date: 12/01/09 07:59:00

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version; 8.5.426 / Virus Database; 270.14.88/2538 - Release Date: 12/01/09 07:59:00
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